From: BoardSec

To: Lillian Ing

Cc: Violet Binette

Subject: FW: EB-2013-0321 - Ontario Power Generation Inc. 2014-2015 Payment Amounts - status of settlement
agreement

Date: June 9, 2014 2:30:07 PM

From: Keizer, Charles [mailto:ckeizer@torys.com]

Sent: June-09-14 1:58 PM

To: BoardSec; Michael Millar

Cc: 'opgregaffairs@opg.com’; ‘kai@web.net'; 'shawn.patrick.stensil@greenpeace.org’;
‘carlton.mathias@opg.com’; ‘Ischwartz5205@rogers.com'; 'normrubin.energyprobe@gmail.com’;
'pfaye@rogers.com’; ‘DavidMaclntosh@nextcity.com’; 'randy.aiken@sympatico.ca’;
‘cossette.helene@hydro.qc.ca’; 'Plante.Matthieu@hydro.qc.ca'; 'mjanigan@piac.ca’;
'jwightman@econalysis.ca'; 'paul.kerr@shell.com'; 'spracket@pwu.ca'; '‘kmckenzie@elenchus.ca’;
'‘bkidane@elenchus.ca’; 'richard.stephenson@paliareroland.com’; 'belmorem@thesociety.ca’;
'‘pcavalluzzo@cavalluzzo.com'; 'grygus@retailcouncil.org’; ‘jfarkouh@retailcouncil.org’;
‘travis@zizzoallan.com’; 'Laura@zizzoallan.com’; Violet Binette; ‘Miriam.Heinz@powerauthority.on.ca’;
‘paul.clipsham@cme-mec.ca'’; ‘pthompson@blg.com’; ‘'vderose@blg.com’; 'kdullet@blg.com’;
‘markgarner@rogers.com’; ‘regulatoryaffairs@ieso.ca’; 'regulatory@enwin.com'; ‘dcrocker@davis.ca’;
'shelley.grice@rogers.com'; ‘aarondetlor@gmail.com’; ‘'murray.klippenstein@klippensteins.ca’;
'jack@cleanairalliance.org’; ‘jgirvan@uniserve.com'; 'tolmiel29@rogers.com’; ‘articling@waterkeeper.ca’;
‘abertolotti@elenchus.ca'; 'hamza@ampco.org'; ‘houldiru@hotmail.com’; ‘wmcnally@opsba.org’;
dpoch@eelaw.ca; Jay Shepherd (jay.shepherd@canadianenergylawyers.com);
mark.rubenstein@canadianenergylawyers.com; kent.elson@klippensteins.ca; Smith, Crawford;
‘amdiamond@adrchambers.com’

Subject: RE: EB-2013-0321 - Ontario Power Generation Inc. 2014-2015 Payment Amounts - status of
settlement agreement

Dear Ms. Walli,

OPG is committed to working towards a completed settlement with intervenors. In this regard,
OPG anticipates filing a final settlement agreement with the Board by noon on Wednesday June
11. To ensure clarity as to the issues to be considered by the Board during the hearing, OPG
would prefer to have the Settlement Agreement filed before the commencement of the hearing
and requests that the hearing commence on Thursday June 12.

Sincerely yours

Charles Keizer

P. 416.865.7512 | F. 416.865.7380 | 1.800.505.8679
79 Wellington St. W., 30th Floor, Box 270, TD South Tower
Toronto, Ontario M5K 1N2 Canada | www.torys.com
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This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients and may be privileged or confidential. Any
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distribution, printing or other use by anyone else is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender
immediately, and permanently delete this email and attachments.

Le présent courriel et les documents qui y sont joints sont exclusivement réservés a l'utilisation des destinataires concernés
et peuvent étre de nature privilégiée ou confidentielle. Toute distribution, impression ou autre utilisation est interdite aux
autres personnes. Si vous ne faites pas partie des destinataires concernés, veuillez en informer immédiatement I'expéditeur,
ainsi que supprimer ce courriel et les documents joints de maniére permanente.



